
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  ALDERMAN TAMBLING 

ALDERMAN CLUBB 

ALDERMAN DUVICK 

 

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN 

 

DATE: JULY 14, 2023 

 

RE:  JUDICIARY & LICENSE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 

There will be a meeting of the Judiciary & License Committee on Monday, July 17,  2023, at       

5:15 p.m.  The meeting will be held in the Community Room.  Please contact me if you are unable 

to attend. 

 

AGENDA 

 

• Discuss a business license application by Gregory Nichols, dba Caliber Holdings LLC dba 

Caliber Collision Centers, Inc., 1256 N. Division Street, to operate an auto body, paint and 

repair business  

• Discuss a business license application by Alec Payne, dba Lunchbox Corner, Inc.,                     

1453 N. Division Street,  to operate a retail business 

• Discuss a business license application by Jitendra Karnani, dba American Mantle Company, 

1299 Leah Road, Suite K, to operate a distribution/wholesaler/e-commerce business 

• Discuss a business license application by Rielly Sanders, dba Reilly Sanders; Vocal Studio, 

1802 N. Division Street, Suite 204, to operate a voice/music lesson business 

• Discuss a business license application by Rebecca Carty, dba Spotted Sparrow Boutique,         

104 W. Washington Street, to operate a women’s clothing boutique business 

• Any additional business brought before the Committee 

 

 

CDB/dls 

 

cc: Lori Werden 

Terri Kief 

Garret Wheeler 

Chris Dearth 

 Alicia Steffes 
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